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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4767 
 

SHB Progressive Cavity Pump 
 

Bids Due: March 17th, 2025 at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes two (2) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-4767 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Is this a complete pump, base drive unit and motor assembly? Or just a pump end 

only.  
Answer 1: Pricing should be for a complete pump. Base, drive, motor assembly. 
 
Question 2: The Notes section on Page 10 shows 20HP Allen Bradley VFD. Do you require a 

new VFD or will you be using the existing one? 
Answer 2: We will be reusing our current VFD and will not require a new VFD. 
 
Question 3: The Notes section on Page 10 shows SEW Eurodrive Gear Reducer 

R77AM213TC.  But the assembly drawing on Page 13 does not show any reducer.   
Answer 3: Current pump is belt driven with pulleys. The unit bid can be gear driven or belt if 

specifications are met. 
 
Question 4: Is the bidder expected to install the system? 
Answer 4: No, we will be installing the new pump. 
 
Question 5: Is an exact footprint match required for this replacement bid? 
Answer 5: No, the pump base has room to be modified if necessary. 
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Question 6: What is the DS% of the sludge that the system receives? 
Answer 6: 5% or less. 
 
Question 7: Will we be expanding the list of manufacturers that can submit bids for ITB 4767? 
Answer 7: ITB 4767 will only be open to Seepex or Moyno bids. Interested parties are 

welcome to reach out to Josh Stark (jstark@a2gov.org) directly for discussions on 
acceptable manufacturers for future cavity pump purchases. 

 
 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum. 


